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, F$-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION "

Date. 6/19/68

JAMES HENRY ARRIETA, Parking Lot Attendant at 
Eighth Street Parking Lot, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California was meerviewed at his 
plaice of employment and advised jthat he was on duty from 
5:30 p.m., June 4, 1968 to until 5:30 a.m. on June 5, 1968» 
at the Eighth Street Parking Lot to the south of the hotel. 
ARRIETA saw no individuals running throu^i the parking lot 
at approximately 12:310 am. on June 5, 1968. ARRIETA stated 
he was never in the hotel that night.

A photograph of SI1HIAO BISKRA SIRHAN was shown 
to ARRIETA, and he advised he had never seen this individual 
in or about the hotel.

ARRIETA is described as folrees:

Race
Sex
Born

Social Seeuurty No.
Residence

Telephone

Wlte
Male
November 12, 1949 at

exandria
Los Angeles, Caaifornia 
666-5732

ARRIETA is leaving for Peru on June 20, 1968 and 
may be reached throu^i his mother, IDA ARRIETA, 151 Jose 
Payan, Lima, Peru.

On-6/1468----- at _Los_AngWles,_^li^rrnia__ Fite # Los Angeles 56-15)6 I-5
SA EARL E. BOYD/nwic 6/17/68

iy---------—   ....... .. 1  ..........................  - ' “ ...... .. Date dictated -— __________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Ic^ed to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FfMO« (Rev. 4.15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/13/68
Date -..............-. - ........  -

, JOSEPH A. BERRERAS, Parking Lot Attendant, Wilshire 
Entrance Parking Lot, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, was intevveewed at his place of 
employment and advised that hie was on duty foom approximately 
4:30 PM, June 4, 1968, until 4:30 AM, June 5, 1968. BERRERAS 
was jin the parking lot the entire tme.and was never in the___  
hotel. A photograph of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN was displayed BERKBRAS 
and he stated that he had never seen this individual in or about 
the hotel prior to the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

The -foiowdtog physical descriptoon was obtained foom 
observation and interveww:

Race White
Sex Mal®.
Birth Data November 11, 1928, Grants, New

^xR^^^^
Social Seeurity No. _
Residence 5052 Kester Avenue, Shearman Oaks,

Caaifornaa
Telephone No. 788-8264

6/10/68 Los Angeles, Cdifornaa Los Angeles 56-156-"^352
On:--------------_at-------------- -- --------------------- File # 

v SA EARL E. BOYD/sdb 6/12/68
by  -----------.......--..^^ dictated —-— ....  . .....
This document contains neither recommendaiions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302. (Rev. 4-J5-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n , 6/19/68
Date

FALLAH BEN-JABR, Parking Lot Attendant, Wilshire 
Entrance, Parking Lot, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, Caaifornaa was ineerveewed at his 
place of employment and advised that he was on duty at the 
entrance to the Wilshire Entrance parking lot, foom 
approximately 4:30 p.m., June 4, 1968 to until 3:00 a.m., 
June 5, 1968.

At approximaaely 11:00 p.m., four Whte males, 
driving a white 1959 Chhvrolet stopped and asked for parking 
directions. BEN-JAK* stated that the driver looked Arabic 
and inasmuch as he is also, he questooned the driver concerning 
his ancestry, while the driver repieed that he was Lebanese. 
Following this, the vehicle drove to the area south of the 
Wilshire Entrance parking lot. Approximately twenty minutes 
later, ..BEN-JAK* saw the same driver and a girl dressed in 
a=white dress going into the hotel. The girl was blond and 
had not been in the drivers vehicle twenty imlnutes 
previously. BEN-JAK* explained that the driver had told 
him that his purpose in coming to the Ambassador Hotel was 
going to the KENNEDY reception. BEN-JAK* could not provide 
any further description of this individual or the girl who 
accompanied him, but advised after viewing a. picture of 
SUHAN BISKRA SI THAN that it was definitely not SIRHAN. 
BEN-JAK* concluded that he had never seen SIKAN in or about 
the hotel.

BEN-JAK* is described as foiowws:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Wite
Male
March 15, 1943 
at Yanbo, Saudi Arabia

Citizenship 
Residence

Saudi Arabian
4211 West First Strat 
Los Angeles, CaaH'oraHa

Telephone 388-8704

On -6/14/68——at Lo^AngeJe s,CJifornia^^ # Los Angvles3 56.456-|-353

by _ SA.EARL „E._BOYDm«lc ------------- --------------Date, dictated-----6/17/68________

This document contains neither recoamendaiinns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is l<anesd to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



La 56t156

BEN-JABR advised that he is in the United States 
on an educational student visa, and will be in ateendance 
at the Unnversity of Southern California Medical School, 
Los Angeles, Califoreil, for approximately the next four 
years.



FD.3W (Rev. 4.15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/19/68

VIVIAN SANDRA BEHN, Coconut Grove Receptionist, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard!, Los Angeles, 
California, was ineevveewed at her place of employment and 
advised she had been on duty from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
on June 4, 1968, at which time she departed for home and 
never returned to the hotel.
. ____ A photograph of SIMIAN BISHRA SIMIAN was displayed
to BEHN and she advised that she had never seen this individual 
in or about the hotel.

BEHN is described as foioees:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Wite
Female
Dpepmipr 15, 1942 at
Dayton, Ohio

Residence 1208lxolo _____ .
Los Angeles, Cdifornia

Telephone 737-2859

On „6Z468L_at - Los.., Angeles. Caaifornia Fie #. Los Angeles 56-156-^354

by .-SAJEARL^.-BOYDZomco Date dictated -—.J6/17/68

This document contains neither recottlme;ndaitons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and »s loaned to
your agency; it and its conttenss are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD3C2 (Rev. 4-15-60

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6h68__________

. LIIXIAO MARY BUTLER, Telephone O?eeator, Ambassador 
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, 
was intevveewed at her place of employment and advised that 
she had been on duty foom 6:00 PM, June 4, 1968, mtil 
2:: 1.5 AM, June 5, 1968. She was in the Switchboard Room the
entire evening and never near the Embassy Ballroom. BUHER 
advised that at approximately 12:1.5 AM, June 5, 1968, she 
received a teeephone call and the unidentifeed male voice 
stated, "Call the police. Someone has been shot in the 
Embassy Room*. On receiving this, she caieed the I°s Angeles 
Police Department (LAPD) and reported this e^ior conversation. 
BUTLER stated that at approximately the same tine, feUw 
operator RUBY FORD had received a call foom within the 
hotel indicating Senator KENEDY had been shot and requesting 
an ambulance. FORD complied with this request. BUTLER 
stated that she heard nothing resembling gun fire during 
the evening. A photograph of SIJHAO BISHARD SUHAN was 
dismayed to BUTLER and she stated that she had never seen 
this individual in or about the hotel.

BUTLER is described as foiooes:

Race 
Sex 
Birth Data

Wite
Female
November 14, 1905
Rchester. New York

Soocal Seecrity No. 
. Maital Status

Husband ,
Residence '

Mme^
FRANCIS J. BUTLER 
4358 Lockwood ____ .
Los Angeles 29, Califirnia

Telephone No. NO 6-0884

On 6/13/6 8 at Los Angeles, CaHfornia Fne # Los Abeles 5 6-1.5 6^73 13 55
by —Sa-BELE-BasDias.__________________ Date e■c(a.ee■ 6/14/68
This document contains neither recommeneaiioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency;; it and its contenss are not to be distributed outside your agency..



FD-3C2 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MERLIN "CAL” CALLAHAN, Sales Manager, Ambassador
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, CaSifornis, 
was intevvlewed st his place of employment, at which time 
he advised that he was present st the hotel from 8:30 a.m. 
on June 4, 1968 to until 2:30 a.m., June 5, 1968. He advised 
he was -it the Embassy Room for approximately tern ilnUtes^t 
about 11:00 p.rn., June 4, 1968. At that Ume he left and 
went upstairs to Suite 468 and never returned to the Embassy 
Room area until after the shooting of Senator KENNEDY 
occurred. CAILAHHNi heard no gunnire.

A photograph of SIRHAN BISHAWASIHttN was displayed
to CALLAHAN, who advised he never saw this individual -n or 
about the hotel.

CALLAHAN is described as folhees

Race 
Sex 
Born

Residence

Telephone

Wite 
male 
July 10, 1938__. .
at Sheldon, Ilinooss 
426 South Sefton 
Apartment 6 _ _________  
Monterey Park, California 
280-9474

On __4/14768-at .....Losi-Ani^tas^dCa^^ # „ Los Angeles 56-156-^356

6/17/68
by..-SA..EARL-E.-BOYD/mmc .Date dictated.
This document contains neither rtcoi;>men.dathnss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lhSntd to
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’

Date -6/19/68

AUGUSTO RICARDO CARRIUO), Parking Lot Attendant, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California, was ineevveewed at his place of employment, 
at which time he advised that he was on duty foom 4:00 p.m., 
June 4) 1968 to until 8:310 a.m., June 5, 1968. CARRILLO 
was on duty in the Eighth Street Parking Lot the entire 
evening and never in the hotel. He saw no one running through 
the parking lot at about 12:30 a.m. on June 5, 1968.

A photograph of SIRHAAN BSHARA SIJHAN was dispaayed 
to CARRILLO, at which tame he advised he had never seen this 
individual in or about the hotel before.

CARRILLO) is described as foaOees:

Race
Sex
Bom
Social Seeuuity No.
Residence

Telephone

Mae
February 21, 1948

Wite

_.. xington street
Hollwood, Cclifoinil 
465-8720

CARRILLO) explained that he is in this country on 
an educational student visa while attending Sameer Business 
College on Eighth Street, in Los Angeles, CCaifornia.

On6/14/68 aLos Angeles, CCaifomia Fie #Los Angeles 56-156^-“ >£

bySABtRLE-BOXC„ate dictated-S'™

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Us the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/17/68
Date_____________ ______ _ ___

JOSE FRANCISCO CASTILLRRO, Waiter, Coffee Shop, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California, was interveewed at his place of employment - 
and advised that he was not near the hotel on June 4, 1968, 
inasmuch as he was not working. A photograph of SIRHAOT 
BIEIARA SIRHAN was dispaayed to CASTILLRRO and he advised 
that he had never seen this individual in or about the 
hotel.

CASTILEERO is descrbbed as ftltees:

Race
Sex.. _ .
Birth Data

Citizenship
Social Seeuuity 
Residence

Telephone No.

Wite
Male
June 16, 1937
Los Santos, Panama
Panamanian—No. _
745 South Normandie Avenue 
Los Angeles, Caaiftrnia 
384-6921

„ 6/13/'68
On

Los Angeles, Caaiftrnil Los Angejl.es 56-156G-3-58
at —■.!*.•*.•«.<■.>..(—.M—....l<M^ ,...'—>.—'..——.«—..<—.—>—M>«M<>.M^^

v SA EARL E. BOWasi 
by------------------------------------- _ „ . . , 6/14/68

.Date dictated   —
This document contains neither rtcommendattons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contentss are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 6/13/68

JOSE LOES CASTILLO, Waiter, Coffee Shop, Ambassador 
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, Cdifornia, was 
intevviewed at hits place . of employment and advised that hie 
was on duty at the hotel from approximately 4 PM, June 4, 1968, 
untol 12:07 AM, June 5, 1968, at which time hie left the hotel. 
He was enroute home when he learned of the shooting of Senator 
KENNEDY. At no timt during the evening was CASTILLO near the 
Embassy Ball Room. CASTILLO was displayed a photograph of 
BURHAN B. SIRHAN and stated that he had never seen this individual 
in or about the hotel.

The folOeenng physical descriptoon was obtanned foom 
observation and interviee:

Race Whhte
Sex
Birth Data
Citizenship
Height
Weight
Malitll Status
Social Security No 
Residence

MaH Received at

Male
August 15, 1938, Durango, Mexico 
Mexican 
5'6" 
125 pounds
Mjarrie^ita■Wifi ADELA, nee Rodriguez 
5120^^ona Avenue, Maywood, 
Caaifornia 
2426 East 54th Street, Maywood,
Caaifornia.

_ 6/10/68 Los Angeles, Caifornia „ Los Angeles 56-156'*^^
On----------------------at--------------S---------------------------------Fik #--------------------------------------- 7

. SA EARL E. B0YD%db
by-------------------------------------------

„ „ , 6/12/68
.Date dictated------- -- -

This document contains neither ricoi:lilendltions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



F.D--302 (Rev. 4.15-60

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date >
6/13/68

WALTER (NMN) COIRDELL, Parking Lot Attendant, Wilshire 
entrance, Ambassador HoOel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, was 
intervieeed at his 'place of employment and advised that he 
worked foom approximately 4:30 PM, June 4, 1968, until 2:310 AM, 
Junie 5, 1968. CORDELL spent the maaority of his time in the 
parking lot but did eat lunch in the employee’s cafeteria around 
12 midnight. The cafeteria is located one floor below the 
.Embassy Bill Room in which the KENNEDY for President Campaign 
CoImitttt was quartered. CORDELL was never near the Embassy 
Room and heard nothing. He learned of the shooting of Senator 

.KENNEDY approximately 20 minutes later after he had.returned to 
the parking lot. CORDELL viewed a photograph of SIRHAN B. 
SIIHAN and advised he had revtr seen this individual about the 
hotel or parking lot on June 4, 1968.

The fol•Oewtng physical descriptoon was obtanned fr^ 
observation and intervtew:

Race WWite
Sex Male .
Date of Birth June_8,_1923’ Deeroit, Michigan
Social Security No. „
Residence 10831 Hortense Street, North

Honywood, Caaifornaa
Telephone No. PO 1-6655

On 6/10/68 at Los Angeles, CatiforritF,♦,t # Los Angeles 56-I56I-
by SA EARL E. BOTO/sdb Date dictated

6/12/68
This document contains neither rtcommendttiOrns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be dittribuied outside your agency.



FP-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/18/68
Date;,--------------- --------------

Miss PAULA GEAOOE CORRALLO, Secretary, Director of 
Banquets, was ineevveewed at her plaice of employment, the 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California and advised that she was on duty foom 8:00 a.m. to 
until 5:30 p.m., June 4, 1968, follewing which,she went home 
and di.d not .return to the hotel that evening.

A photograph of SIIHiAO BISHAJA SIfHAO was dispaayed 
to CORRALLO and she advised she had never seen this individual 
i.n or about the hotel.

CORRALLO -is described as flllees:

Race 
Sex 

. Born

Residence

Telephone

Wite
Female
October 28, 1946 at
Brooklyn, New York 
5715 Vineland Avenue, 
Apartment 12, 
North Hollwood, Caiiflrnil, 
763-0362

6/14/68 Los Angeles, Ccliflrnil #Los Angeles 56-156 --G-. 31/
On >*MiM.MM.A.M..gM^^ #

bv SA EARL E. BoAc „ t .. . . . 6/17/68
by        ....................... ....... . Date dictated ............... ..........
This document contains neither reccmmiendaiiniss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leased to
your agency; it and its contentss are not to be distributed outside your age^y.



FD--302 (Rev. 4.15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date  6/17/68 , r

RAYMOOD JOSEPHS COTTER. Plasterer, Maintenance 
Department, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire B?ulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, was interveewed at his place tf 
employment and advised that he was on duty f°m 8:°0 AM 
until 4:30 PM, June 4, 1968. Following work, he -left the 
hotel and went to Arcadia, Califtrnil, t;o do additional 
work. A photograph of SIRHAO BISHARAk SIIHAO was displayed 
to COTTER and he advised that he had never seen this individual 
in or about the hotel.

COTTER is described as ftltees:

Race White
Sex tele
Birth Data September 25, 1925

Chiclgo^IlLL no os s 
Social SeeurityOo. _
Resltelct• 1301 South Want _

West Covina, Califtrnil 
Telephone Oo. ED 3-2563

On 6^3/68 at. . Los Angeles, .CCHfornLariie # _ Los .Angeles 56-156--Y-362*

by.---- SA-EARL-E^BOYD?asi .Date dictated ..-.. 6/14/^68.
This document contains neither rtctmmendlattoss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/13/68_____ _

v . OCTAVIO TEJEDA CUEVA., Waiter, Ambassador Hotel, 3400
Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was interviewed 
at his place of employment and advised that he was on duty 

■foom approximateyy 5 PM until 10:1.5 PM, June 4, 1968, at Which 
time he left the hotel and went directly home. CUEVA's duties 
were in the Boulevard BaH Room and he was never near the 
Embassy BaU Room the entire evening. A photograph of SIRHAN 
B. SIRHAN was dispaayed CUEVA and he stated that he had never 
seen this individual in or about the hotel.

The ftltewtng is 
observation and interveew:

a physical cfescriptinn obtaneed foom

Imm.gration and ,
Naauralization No. All 784 769 
Social Seeuurty No. HH|| 
Martal Status Maaried, wife, BEATRICE, nee

Race 
Sex 
Birth Data

White
Male
May 4, 1937, Jalisco, Tecoaotaan, 
Mexico

Citizenship 
Height 
Weeght

Mexican 
6’1.’’ 
185 pounds

Residence
Moran
1498 West 27th Street, Los Angeles, 
Caaifornia

Telephone No. RE 2-0733

On  6/12/68. at Los Angeles, Califtrnia Fie # JoLAngtltsJ(6-156--3.6i3

by SA EARL E. BOYD, Date dictated J61268__________

This document contains neither rtcom«endaitons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lowed to
your agency; it and its contentts are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CHRISTOPHE F. DELAUOOIS, Banquet Manager, Ambassador
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, CaSifornis, was 
intevviewed at his place of employment and advised that he was 
present at the hotel foom 9:00 a.m. to 10:415 p.m. on June 4, 
1968.

He advised he was present in the Embassy Room on
several occasions, but when dispaayed a photograph of 
SIIHAO BISKRA SIJHiAN, he advised he had never seen this 
individual i.n or about the hotel.

Mr. DELAUOOIS is described as folCeet

Race 
Sex 
Born

Residence

Telephone

TOiite
Male
September 25, 1929 at 
Bonisecours, Belgium 
3205 Los Feliz Boulevard! 
Apartment 13-323. . . 
Los Angeles, Ccaifornia 
661-Ang

On 6/14/68----at -Los-Angeles.-■.CcSifornis^^ ^ # Los Angeles ,56-156-1-364

by SAJEARL„E.,.BOYD/mmc______________________Date dictated—-6^68_

This document contains neither recoo:lm;endaiCnns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distribut'd outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D.teJ>W8

Miss EDITH REIKCJOIEDDER, Banquet Auditor, Catering 
and Sales Department, Ambassador Hotei, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, Cdifornia, was intevviewed at her place of employ­
ment, and she advised that she had ateended the KENNEDY for 
President campaign celebration, with Mrs. FLORENCE HERZBERGER 
on June 4, 1968. She advised,that they were both primaaily 
within the Embassy Room from approximaaely 9:00 p.m., June 4, 
1968 to unm 2:00 a.m., June 5, 1968. Miss REIFSCINEIDER 
advised that she did not hear the gunfire and did not learn of the 
shooting unnil she was on her way -from the hotel.

A photograph of SIIHAN BISIARU SUHANJ was displayed 
to Miss REIFSCINJEDDER and she advised she had never seen this 
indivddual in or about the hotel.

Miss REIFSCHNEDER* is descrbbed as folOees:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Residence

Telephone

; Wite
em

at 
, ermany 

676 Shatto Place
Los Angeles, California 90005 
389-6784

6/14/68 Los Angeles, Califor-naa Los Angeles 56-lf56-G-365
On-------------------------- at     ........ ........................... .... . .................File #  ______ „______

SA EARL E. BOYDj/mrnc 6/17/68
by,_......—-.............^  ̂ dictated------- — —.......................... .
This document contains neither recommendatioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its cO>ottnSs are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

n.,. 6/13/68________

ARTHUR EDWIN OYHAGEN, Doorman, Wilshire Entrance 
Parking Lot, Ambassador Hotei, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los 
Angeles, California, was intewiewed at his place of employment 
and advised he had been on duty foom approximately 4:10 PM, 
June 4, 1968, until approximtely 1:30 AM, June 5, 1968. 
OYHAGEO remained in the parking lot area the entire evening and 
was never near the Embassy BaH Room. He veewed a photograph 
of SIRHAO B. SIREAO and stated that hie had never seen this 
individual in or about the hotel prior to the shooting of 
Senator KENNEDY.

The foioewnng physical description was obt^ned foom 
observation and interveew:

Race 
Sex 
Naaionnaity 
Date of Birth

Thite
Male
American
March 31, 1918, Stoughton,
Wisconsin__

Social Security 
Residence

No.

1817 West 12th Street, Los Angeles, 
CcUfornia 90006

On 6/10/68 at Los Angeles, Califoniaa.FHe# Los Angeles 56-I56-Y-366

by , SA _EARL -E._BOYPRsdb
.Date cHdeed 6A2/68

This document contains neither recommendaiions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to,
your agency; it and its contents are,not to be distributed outside your agency. ,.



• L4 56-156 
RKP/rem

On June 19, 1968, Mr. GARDNER, Security Officer, 
Ambassador Hotei, advised SA RICHARD K. PHINNEY that personnel 
.records show JUAN OCHOA, dishwasher, has not been employed at 
the Ambassador for over two months. He said OCHOA was picked 
up by the Immigration authooities and presumably returned to 
Mexico.

Mr. GARDNER advised regarding a dishwasher named
PABLO VALDIVIA, personnel records do not "list such an individu. 1 
as an employee. He determined there is an ALBERT 'VALDIVIA, 
currently employed in the kitchen area, and this individual 
was thereafter inCeriiewed.

On June 19, 1968, SAM MEADE, 407 North Bixel, tele­
phone 628-4706, advised he manages the apartment at 1306 _
Angeline Street. He said no one named PABLO VALDIVIA currently 
resides at that location and he had no recollection of this 
individual.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miss ELIZABETH ANN NAUN, Executive Secretary,
Catering and Sales Department, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, Caaifornia, was^ interviewed at her 
place of employment, and advised that she worked from 9:00 a.m. 
to 6:45 p.m. on June 4, 1968, after which she went home and did 
not return to the hotel.

A photograph of SIMIAN BISHAHA SIMIAN was displayed
to Miss NAUN and she advised that she had never seen this 
individual in or about the hotel.

NAUN is described as follees:

Race< 
Sex 
Born

Residence

Telephone

Whte
Female
January 4, 1936 
at Buffalo, New York 
737 South Berendo .
Los Angeles, Cdifornaa 
382-0991

On ~.6/1468_atL2sLAn2^^ # iOLAnSi!tSL56-156^£

by SA.EARL-.Ej.BOYP^mme..,,----------------- - . ,, .Date dictated —6/17/68-..———

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency;; it and its contentts are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/18/68
Date.........................

Mrs. FLORENCE ROSALIND) HERZBERIGER,, Secretary, 
Catering and Sales Department, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, Caatfornia, was Intrreiewed at her 
plaice of employment and advised that she did not work on 
June 4, 1968. She explained, however, that she had ateended 
the KENNEDY for President campaign celebration in the Embassy 
Room from 9:00 p.m., June 4, 1968 to unttl 2:00 a.m., June 5, 
1968. She was -in the Embassy Room when the shooting of 
Senator KENNEDY occurred. She explained she thought the gunfire 
was the popping of baiooons. It was an undwterminabWe number 
of shots fieed i.n rapid succession. Mrs. HERZBERiGER was never 
in the kitchen, where the shooting incident occurred.

A photograph of SI WAN BISIARA SIIHAN was dismayed 
to Mrs. HERZBEIRGER and she advised she had never seen this 
individual unnil removed by the police. e

Mrs. HERZBERiGER advised she ateended the rally with 
Miss EDITH REIFSCHNEIDER.

Mrs. HERZB^NGER is described as follews;
Race Wite
Sex Female
Born Octoto 20,, 1920 at

m£ago.Illinois 
Social Seccuity No. 
Residence 082 South irolo_Street

Los Angeles, Cclifornia 
Apartment 406 

Telephone 388-2101

On 6/14/68 at Los Angeles, CaUfornia Fie # Los Angeles 56-156-^3Q8

by------ SA .EARL E. BOYDammc_________________________ Iilw diced G/V/SS
This eocuBwn!‘c0e^iless nw^tiWi ^commendations ^ conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ■_____6/17/6*8

Miss ADDIE MARIE MASTEL, Manager, Coffee Shop, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
Caaifornia, was inteweewed at her place of employment and 
she advised that she was on duty from 8:00 AM until 5:30 PM, 
June 4, 1968, at which time she went directly home. A 
photograph of SIRHAN BISHARA SEEHAN was dismayed to Miss 
MASTEL and she stated that she had never seen this individual 
it or about the hotel.

Miss MASTEL is described as folOees:

Race Whte
Sex Female
Birth Daita January 27, 1917

1srarsSbir^g1. North Dakota
Social Security No. r
Residence o51&ouchB<er'endo

Los Angeles, California 
Telephone No. DU 4-3070

On

by.

.6/13/68.at----- Los Angeles,

■ SA-EARL. E.BOYD^si---------

jdlforniaFiie #,

-Date dictated------ 6/14/68.
This document contains neither recommiendaioons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency;; it and its contenss are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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6/17/68

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date

ANTONIO ALMEIDA MACIAS, Huimer, Coffee Shop, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
Cdifornia, was interveewed at his place of employment and 
advised that he was on duty -from 7:00 AM unntl 3:00 PM 
on June 3, 1968, but did not work on June 4, 1968, and, 
therefore, was not near the hotel on this latter date. 
A photograph of SIMM BISHARA SIMM was displayed to ____ 
MACIAS and he advised that he had never seen this individual 
in or about the hotel.

MACIAS is described as frlrees:

on 6/13/68

Race 
Sex 
Birth Data

Citizenship
Alien Reeistration
No. ,
Social Seeuurty No. 
Residence

Telephone

Whte
Male
August 6, 1929
ViHaueeva Zai, Mexico 
Mexican

treet
Los Angeles, Califrraia 
None

I 
I

atLos Angeles, Califrraia Fie #os Angeles 56-156 1-370

by SA EARL E. BOOD/asi____________________ n ♦ A 6/14/68Date dictated ———
This document contains neither rtuom>mendatrons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/17/68
Date

JACK (Oo Middle Name) LUBARSKY, Belgian, Ambassador 
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, 
was intevveewed at his place of employment and advised that 
he was on duty foom approximately 2:15 PM unUr 10:51 PM, 
June 4, 1968, after which he went directly home. LUBARSIYf 
stated that he was in the Embassy Ballroom on several 
occasions. A photograph of SIRHAN BISIA^ SIRHAN was 
displayed to IUJBARS1Y and he advised that he had never seen 
this individual in or about the hotel.

LUJBARS1Y is descried as folOoet:

Race Wite
Sex Male
Birth Data
Alien Reeistration 
Oo.
Date Entered U. S. 
Residence

October 22, 1907 
Poltova, Russia

Telephone No.

September 20, 1913 
7516| fountain Avenue. 
Los Angeles, Caaifornia 
876-3662

On 6/13/68 Los Angeles, Ccaifornia Los
Fite #

Angeles 56K6---I.377

Sv SA EARL E. BOYD/asl _ , . 6/14/68
by --..-----.--^^ -------------------------------------Date dictated —a—___________
This document contains neither reccmmenidatinns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/17/68
Date

.INGIBORRG C. LOHMANN, Hostess, Coffee Shop, 
Ambassador Hooel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California, was interviewed at her place of employment and 
advised that she was on duty foom 4:00 PM until 12:00 
midnight, June 4, 1968. She left the coffee shop at 
approximately 12:30 AM, June 5, 1968, and went to the 
lobby area adjacent to the pantry or main RiCC-hen area 
outside of the Embassy BaHooma where the KENNEDY celebration 
had been held. She was told that Senator KENNEDY had 
been shot but did not go into the main kiCchen and did not 
see Senator KENNEDY or anyone whom the police had taken 
into custody. En route to the Embassy Room, she heard 
nothing similar t;o shots being fieed. A photograph of 
SIIHAN BEHARA SIIHAN was dispaayed to LOHMANN and she _ 
advised that she had never seen this individual in or about 
t;tie hotel.

LOHMANN is described as foioows:

Race 
Sex 
Birth Daita

Social Security
Residence

Telephone No.

White
Female
December 14, 191-7

Germany
No.

30215 G:linhulSt a^o .
Los Angeles 39, CaHfoxnia 
666-80^4

On __6y13/68_„lt ..Los.Angiles,^ Los Angeles 56-156-^-
372

by —SA-SASLe.JSID!1sL_----------------------------------- Date dictated... ■6/14/68 .......

This document contains neither licoamlendaiOoss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prop^ty of the FBI and is Itxned to
your agency; it and its contenss are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n t 6/18/68
Date___________

GUOTER H. LEHMACHER, Assistant Banquet Manager, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
Caatfornia, was 'intervieeed at his place of employment 
and advised that he was present at the hotel foom 9:00 a.m. 
to until 11:00 p.rn., June 4, 1968. During this time he was 
in ail areas of the hotel.

A photograph of SIMAO BISIARU SIMAO was displayed 
to LEHMACHER and he advised he had never seen this .individual 
-in or about the hotel.

LEHMACHER Is described as folieet:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Wite
Male
February 27, 1940
at Oberhausen, Germany

Residence 1037 Edgewood Lane 
Garden Grove, Can-fomaa

Telephone 714-539-9850

Los Angeles 56-156 -^- 3^3 
File #__________________ ____

6/14/68 Los Angeles, Caaifornia
On at ___________ _______ _____ ____ ____

SA EARL E. BloAc

by--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
6/17/68

Date dictated............... . ..    
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned t.o
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n , 6/18/68
Date---------------

JOHN G. LEFIN, Director of Banquets, Ambassador Hotel, 
3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was ineevveewed 
at his place of employment and advised that he was in the hotel 
foom 9:00 am. on June 4, 1968 to unnil 3:30 am. on June 5, 
1968. LEFIN advised that he was in the Embassy Room frequently 
and that he was there when the shooting of Senator KENNEDY 
occurred in the adjacent main kicchen. LEFIN did not hear 
the shots, but only heard screaming. Following this incid^t 
he did not go into the kicchen, but tried to prevent people 
foom entering the area. Following this, he arranged for 
getting an elevator for the removal of Senator KENNEDY.

A photograph of SI1HUN BISKRA SIRHAN was displayed 
to LEFIN and he advised he had never seen this -individual before.

LEFIN is described as foltees:

Race Wite
Sex Male
Born Aprri 7, 1940

at Munich, Germany
Residence 4526 Katherine Avenue _

Sherman Oaks, Ccliftrnil
Telephone 788-5386

6/14/68 Lt5 Angeles, CaaifoHiaa FLo# Angeles 56-156 ^Y-^jiZ^
SA_aW_E_BOTOAmc_________________________ ..^Date aicM6^

This document contains neither rect:«»len.dattons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _6/17^68___^^

Mrs. JOSEPHINE MARGARET KILPATRICK, Waitress, 
Coffee Shqp, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, Caiiftrnia, was intevveewed at her place of 
employment and advised that she was not near the hotel on 
June 4, 1968, as she did not work. A photograph of SIRHAN 
BISMM SKHA0 was displayed to KIUAWRICK and she adyised 
that she had never seen this individual at or about the 
hotel.

KILPATRICK is described as ftltees:

Race 
Sex 
Birth Data

White 
Female
January 18, 1908 
Omaha/0ebiiaSlka

Social Secuuity No. 
Maital Status 
Husband 
Residence

Marie1^^^^
WIIEY CHARLES KILPATRICK
7501 Hampton Avenue.
Hollwood, Cliiftini.i

Telephone No. 876-^739

On Los*—A^gtl_es,__CaJftrnJat__FiIt # - Los Angeles 56-I56G- 3/S
. E^B
by-----SA~SARL-E-.-BOYD/asi Date dictated - _6/14/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is l<ane>d to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/14/68
Date,

Mrs. VELMA MARZELLA HEANEY, Waitress, Coffee Shop, 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California, was -ineevveewed at her place of employment and 
advised that she had been on duty from approximately 4:C>0 p.m. 
until 12:00 midnight, June 4, 1968, at which tme she left 
the hotel and went directly home. She was never near the 
Embassy Ballroom during the tme she was in the hotel.. A 
photograph of SEHAN B. SMAN was dispaayed to Mrs. HEANEY, . 
and she stated that she had never seen this individual in 
the hotel.

The folOeetng physical description ws o'o^ned 
from observation and interveew:

Race
Sex
Birth Data

White
Female
December 4, 1914

Social Security No. 
Maartal Statius 
Former Husband 
Residence

vorce
FRANCIS MICHAEL HEANEY 
3029,Leewood Avenue __ 
Los Angeles, Cclifirtil 
Telephone - DU 87250

6/12/68 Los Angeles, Coliform! Los Angeles 56-1
On--------- ------------- at -------------------------------------------- _FiIe # -

by —SA-EARLB^-BOYD:jmk Date dictated------ 6/13/68

This document contains neither recomlmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Ic^ed to
your agency; it and its contends are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D:t'6/1976«

Mrs. BARBARA LYNN HARLAN, File Clerk, Sales 
Department, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, was interviewed at her plaice 
of employment and advised she was on duty from 9:00 a.m. 
to until 5:00 p.m. on June 4, 1968, at which time she went 
home and did not return to the hotel.

A photograph of SIRHAN BISMRA SIRHAN was dispaayed 
to Mrs. HARLAN and she advised she had never seen this 
individual in or about the hotel.

Mrs. HARLAN is described as follees:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Maartai Status
Husband
Maiden Name 
Residence

Telephone

Wite
Female
February 9, 1949 at
Muskeogan, Michigan 
Married
GORDON
Hachnel
740 South Hobart 
Apartment 20____ .
Los Angeles, Ccllforoi.l 
(None as yet)

06/14/68______Los.. Angeles,..CcUfoimaa  fhL#s Angeles 56-156 G-377

bySA .EARL E. .BO^DAmc
Date dictated 6/17/68--------------------

This document cootatns neither reccmmiendatioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed onside your agency.
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• ’FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/19/68
Date „ ■■ ............... ............................

RAYMO0OW R. GOMEZ, Cook:, Coffee Shop, Ambaasador 
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, 
was intevviewed at his place of employment, and advised that 
he was present i.n the hotel foom 4:00 p.m. to until midnight 
on June 4, 1968, foioewtng which he departed the hotel and 
went to the Eighth Street parking lot, Where he remained 
unnil 12:20 a.m. on June 5, 1968, at which tine, he went home* 
During the evening GOMEZ was never near the Embassy Room. 
GOMEZ advised that at no hmme did he see any individuals 
running through the parking lot.

A photograph of SIRHAN BOKHARA SIRHAN was dispaayed 
to GOMEZ and he advised he had never seen this individual in 
or about the hotel.

GOMEZ is described as flllees:

Race 
Sex .
Born

Wite
Male
October 14, 1908 
atGuadaBUara, Mexico

Social Seecuity No. 
Maaital Status ^sri!^^^
Wife 
Residence

FRANCES, nee Ramires 
32331 East Fifth Str^t; 
Los Angeles, Califlrnil

Telephone 269-9841

Los Angeles 56-156^Y-378 
.File #._____________________

6/14/68 Los Abeles, Cdifor-nia
On „__.—.._——--—.at........ .................. .............. ..... .......... ...... .

SA EARL E. BOYD/mmc 
by-—------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6/17/68
Date dictated—......... .......... ....... .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/18/68
Date________________

MARK IRWIN GOEBEL, parking lot attendant, Eighth 
Street Parking Lot, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, Califernia, was ineevveowed at his place of 
employment and advised that he wo irked f^om 8:00 am. mitil 
4:310 p.m. on June 4, 1968, feleowtng Which he went tome and 
never -retunned to the hotel.

„A Photograph, of S™ BISSIARA, SRN *^8 payed to 
GOEBEL and he advised he had never seen this individual in °r 
about the hotel.

GOEBEL its described as follows:

Race 
Sex 
Born

Residence

Telephone

Write
Male
October 18, 1948. J* .
Los Angelas. CcHfornaa

511 Hermosa Vlsta Street 
Monterey Park, California 
283-4450

6/14/68
On_______

Los Angeles, CaLifornaa
at

mmc
by

,Fie #___________

6/17/68
.Date dictated ———

’ This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/13/68

DOOAID DAVID EVANGELISTA, Waater, Ambaasador Hotel, 
3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Its Angeles, Caaiftrnia, was inter- , „ 
viewed at his plaice of employment and advised that he was tn 
duty from approximately 5:00 PM, June 4, 1968, to wnil 2:00 AM, 
June 5, 1968.

His duties were principally in the Ambassador Bai- 
room but at 12:00 midnight he was in the pantry off the main 
kiCchen outside the Embassy Ballooom when Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY passed through en route to the Embassy Ba Hoorn. 
EVANGELISTA stated that at that time he left and retunned down­
stairs, He was downstairs when the shooting occurred but he 

.heard no shots.
A photograph of SIRIAN BISEARA SIRIAN was dispaayed 

to EVANGELISTA and he advised that he had never seen this -in­
dividual in the hotel.

The ftLtnwSng is a physical description obtained 
’through observation and ineerviww concerning EVANGELISTA:

Male
White
June 29, 1943
Worcheste_r, Maasachhssets

No. ■■■

Sex
Race _Date of B^rth 
Place of Birth 
Social Security 
Maaital Statius 
Wife
: Residence
Telephone

Married
MARSHA EVANGELISTA, nee Caycedo 
517 South Kenmore, Apartment 2, 
Los Angeles, Cca-ifornia
DU 4-3714

On.,6/12/68......atLos. Angeles,.Ccaif.omaa___ Fie #-lPt,■An^llet...56=156,Y-3<8J0

ay .^A-EARI_E^_BOmDnWtaa------------------------------ Date dictated------ 613/68--------
This document contains neither recoamendatoons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribute outside your agency.
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6/13/68

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date

GLEO O. DOOER, JR., Parking Lot Manager,,Wilshire 
Entrance parking lot, Ambassador HoOel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard^ 
Los Angeles, California, was ineevveewed at the place of his 
employment and advised that on June 4, 1968, he was on duty 
Toom 8 AM, until 12 noon and again from 6 PM, until 10 PM, after 
which he went directly home. DOOER spent the entire time in the 
parking lot except for one occasion when he was in the employee’s 
cafeteria. A photograph of SIRHAO B. SIRHAO was dispaayed to 
DOOER and he stated that he had never seen this individual Jin 
or about the hotel.

• The foioownng is a physical 
observation and interveww:

description obtained by

Race
Sex.. _ .Birth Data
Soocal Secuuity Oo.
Residence

• Telephone

Write
Male
^^9^927, RichmondJndima
H2HHsMaliegh, Glendale,
CcHfornia
CI 6-2239

o„ 6/10/68 ..Los Angeles, CcUfornla Los Angel.es 56-156G-3<J,WOn #

SA EARL E. BOYI^sdb n t 6/12/68
by........................................ . ......... .. -<...................... ...... . ...............Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendatonns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prop^ty of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contenss are not to be distribut'd outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/19/68Date

DAVID CRITES, who resides at 4233 Gateway, Los Angeles,
California (OO 4-7004), was contacted at the Ambassador Hotel, 
3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, Califtrnia, advised of 
the identity of the interveewing agent and that the interveew 
was concerning the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

CRITES advised -that he is a member of the Ambassador 
■Hotel Seeurity Staff and that on June 5, 1968 shootls. after 
12 midnight CRITES was on a key run on the third fooor of the 
hotel when he heard foom a televisoon set that Senator KENNEDY 
had been shot in the hotel. CRITES stated that he fnnshhed his 
key run and then went to the Embassy Room to get itstruuttots, 
as to what to do. CRITES advised that he was instruceed by 
WILLEM GARDNER to take up a post at the front door of the Am­
bassador Hood. CRITES advised he stood at the front door for 
the remainder of his shift.

CRITES advised that he had seen photographs of SWAN 
SIRHAN on televisoon and in the papers and that he never saw 
SWAN on hotel property prior t:o the shooting of Senator KENNEDY. 
CRITES stated that he did not recaU seeing a girl in a white 
polka dot dress on hotel property prior to and subsequent to 
the shooting of Senator KENNEDY. •

6/15/68 Los Angeles, Caaifornia „ Los Angeles 56-156-gY-38£On at #

SA GEORGE F. BEWnrnb „ , , 6/18/68by dictated ■ .....  '..............
This document contains neither recommendltitnns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loa^d to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_6O2z^___________

ROBERT E. RITCHEY, 1128 North Hill, Pasadena, Calif­
ornia, was intevveewed at hits place of employment "RX Express 
Company", 298 Henrietta, Pasadena. RITCHEY was advised that he 
was being ineevveewed concerning his associatOon with SIKAN 
SIRHAN, and he advised that he has known the SIRHAN family 
for approximaaely ten years.

RICHEY stated that his first contact with the 
SID-HANA came in 1958 when a brother, ADEL SIRHAN, began working 
with him at a company then known as B and L Molding Supply Company 
in Pasadena, CaUforate. He advised that this company has since 
disbanded. He advised that the SUMAN family, including SIMAN 
SIRHAN, then Heed at the corner of Meetor and Washington in 
Pasadena. He further advised that although ADEL quit tie B and 
L Molding Company in 1961, he stll maintanned eoU^t wlth ADEL 
and the SIRHAN ternily. He advised that he belteves at some 
tme in 1962, the SIRHAN family moved to 696 East Howard, 
Pasadena.

RITCHEY stated that in July of 1967, he and SAIDALLAH 
SIRHAN, another brother, moved into an apartment together. 
The address was 1659 North Lake, Apartment 7, Pasadena. He 
advised that he and SA3DALLH Heed together thoough November, 
1967 at this apartment. He stated Wat he moynd out ^wfniag 
an argument which he and SAIDALLAH had. He stated that SAIDALLAH 
kept a revolver in their apartment and reused him of stnllrng 
this revolver along with $65.00 in cash. RITCHEY stated this 
revolver was a .38 caliber, and the barrel was approximately 
three or four inches long. He advised that he does not know 
where SAIDALLAH obtained this revolver, but he feels certain 
it was a .38 caiiber because of the size of the bullets. He 
advised that SAIDALLAH also kept a rime in a closet of their 
apartment, but he could not furnish tda mte or aodel of this 
rifee.

On------6/11/658—at Pasadena,—California_______
, SAs WILLIAM JOHN SLlCKS?and - 

by^kR^RDJ_RAYSAW^^ ___________

.File # Los Angeles 56-156-^- 383

Date dictated
6/12/68

This document contains neither mcommenidaiinns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is (the propnrtl of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.. '
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RITCHEY stated that SAIDALLAH did not get along with 
SOHAN SOHAN. He advised that as far as he knows, SOHAN 
SIHHAN never came to their apartment. He also advised that hie 
does not know of SIRHAN's ever using or having possession of 
SAIDALLAH’s revolver. He advised that he does not know of 
SIIHAN's having his own revolver.

RITCHEY stated that he was not a dose freend or 
acquaintance* of SOHAN SIRHAN. He stated that hie knew SOHAN 
thoough his close fieendship with ADEL and SAIDALLAH SOHAN. 
RITCHEY described SOHAN SOHAN as a "0oeer" type of individual, 
He advised that he does not know of any frennds of SOHAN. He 
stated that every time hie saw SOHAN outside of his residence, 
SOHAN was iy himseef. RITCHEY stated that SOHAN had a great 
fondness for race horses. He advised that SOHAN often went 
to the Holyrood Park Race Track, iut hie does not know whether 
SOHAN had a joi there. RITCHEY advised that SOHAN once 
mentioned that hie was a dose freend of a well-nowcm race horse 
jockey named MILO VALENZUELA.

RITCHEY advised that SOHAN asked questions of him 
concerning pooitics, iut never did.discuss politics, or express 
any poOitical viewpoint to him. RITCHEY stated that he could 
not remember any of the pooitical questions asked iy SIRHAN, or 
even of what nature these questions were. He stated that SOHAN 
was the type of person who asked questions aiout poHtits, 
iut never discussed poUtics. RITCHEY also stated that he 
remembers SOHAN telUng him "your country is against my country’ , 
He advised that SOHAN never meetioned anything to him concerning 
Jordan-Israel-Unieed States relatoons.

RITCHEY advised that he last,saw SOHAN SIRHAN 
approximtely two weeks iefore the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY. He stated that SOHAN was iy himsef on a street near 
his home in Pasadena, and they did not have any conversation 
with each other.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/22/68

„ - Father PAUL ROMLEY, pastor at St. Nicholas Orthodox
Cathedral, 2300 West 3rd Street, Los Angeles^, California, 
advised as follows:

He is familiar with SIMAO SIMAO! and the other 
members of his family, but he knows very little about them. 
The only contact he had «-ith the SUHUN family was when he 
gave services for the SIRHAN girl that died. She di.ed on . 
March 20, 1965, and her funeral was on March 23, 1965. She 
Was 29 when she d^. After the funeral services, she was 
buried at Forest Lawn Cernetary, Glendale,, Califlrnil. Her 
name on the death certifcaaee was liseed as AIDA SIMAO MENNELL. 
The girl had been secretly married to a man named MENNELL, 
possibly fora Pam Springs, Califlrnir, and her family did not 
know this until hie showed up at the funeral.

_■He has not seen SIBHAU MEJiAM since the day of that 
funeral. In the short tmie that he knew the boy, he oeler 

.hewd him express strong feelings against Israel. Ever since 
• the Arab - -Israeii wr of 1967, St. Nicholas and other churches 
in Los Angeles have been active in obtaining food and clothing 
and sending them to the refugees. At no tmae did SIMAN get 
involved in this activity.

Father ROMLEY had no other -information about the 
SIMAN! family.

_ 6/21/68 . Los Angeles,On.ju-~--——^ ______ g—-1
MA LLOYD D. JOHNSON^and 

J SA DAVID R. PB©ER)DRP/der

Ccaiflrnir File #Los Angeles 56-156^1-3

lDate dictated------6/2168-------------

This document contains neither recommiend.aiions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its coni•eoits are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FRANCES BAILEY, 2934 West Eighth Street, Apartment 
218, Los Angeles, Caaifornia, advised that she is currently era- 
ployed in the Uniform Room of the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 
Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, Cdiftrnia

BAILEY advised that she was not on duty during the 
early morning hours of June 5, 1968 when Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY was shot jin the Ambassador HOel. She stated that 
she has no information concerning the shooting. She advised 
that on Sunday, June 2, 1968, two Caucasian males came to her 
windew asking to obtain waiters jackets so that they might get 
in to see Senator KENNEDY when he was at the hotel. BAILEY 
advised she declined to give the two men the jackets. She 
stated that she could not jin any way describe the two individ­
uals and she would not recognize them should she see them again. 
She stated that she has never seen SUHAN B. SlfHAN before in 
her life when she was shown photographs of him. She stated 
she had no further information to give.

BAIIEY advised hewagborn^a^y 8, 1902, and his 
Sooiai Security Number is

On 6/14/68 at Los Angeles, California File # Los Angeles 56-156 —

by^SA FREDERICK E. BECKER/nmib Date dictated 6/14/68
This document contains neither recom;mIendaitons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency;; it and its centers are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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Date__________________ ____

On June 12, 1968, Mrs. BARBARA BROWN, 8920 Orion 
Street, Apartment 25, Los Angeles, Caaifornia, advised that 
she was born in Long Beach, California, on Aprri 9, 1947^ 
and she has been employed as a cocktail waitress in "The Cave" 
bar of the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, for the past three weeks.

Mrs. BROWN stated that she was working during the 
early morning hours of June 5, 1968, when Senator ROBERT 
F. KENNEDY was shot in the Ambassador Hotel. Mrs. BROWN 
stated that she was working the bar at the time of the shooting 
and she learned of the shooting when she heard people 
running through the hotel yeling that Senator KENNEDY had 
been shot. She stated that she did not see Seimtor KENNEDY K 
before or after the shooting.

Mrs. BROWN was shown three photographs of BURHAN 
B. SIRHAN and she advised that she recognized the photographs 
of SIRHAN as being the same person she has been photographs 
of in the newspaper’s since the shooting. She stated that she 
observed the police removing some person from the hotel 
foioownig the shooting but she could not see him clearly. 
Mrs. BROWN advised that to the best of her knowledge, she 
has never seen or waited on SIRHAN.

„ 6/12/68 Los Angeles, Caifornia Los Angeles 56-156-^^
On---------------------------at •----------------------------------------------- Fie #  T

, SA FRIEDRZCK. E. BECKE: 
by-------------------------------------------

6/13/68
Date dictated —-----------------

This document contains neither recommiendaiions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its crnt;eotSs are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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6/17/68Date

On June 12, 1968, ARTHUR CHAPMAN, 7241 South 
Berendo, Los Angeles, Caaifornia, advised that he was born 
in Biminnghan, Alabama, on July 10, 1938, and he is employed 
as a Night Cleaner for the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles.

CHAPMAO stated that he was on duty during the early 
morning hours of June 5, 1968, when Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY was shot at the Ambassador Hotel. He stated that he* 
was working on the same floor on which the Senator was 
shot but he did not witness anything other than the removal 
of Senator KENNEDY foom the hotel. He stated that he learned 
of the shooting through the loud voices of persons 
gathering in the lobby of the hotel.

CHAPMAN was shown three photographs of SIRHAN B. 
SIRHAN and he advised that hie had not see SIRHAN in the 
hotel and only recognized tie photographs as being similar 
to newspaper photographs of the person identifeed as SIRHAN.

On __ 6/12/68...at -Los_ Angeles, ■.Chifo]ilha File Los Aineles..56-1.5>6.G-387

by. A-EBEDRICK-E Date dictated   6/13/68.
This document contains neither recommendaiinns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is tie property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its conttenss are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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6/20/68
Date ■ ■ ■

During the early morning hours of June 14, 1968, 
DAVID CRITES, 4233 Gateway Avenue, Los Angeles, California, 
advised that he was born on February 7, 1944 and -is currently 
employed as a security guard for the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 
Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, Ccaifornia.

CRITES advised that he was on duty during the early 
morning hours of' June 5, 1968 when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
was shot at the Ambassador Hooel. He stated that he was on 
the third floor of the hotel when the shooting occurred on 
the lobby floor. He stated he first learned of the shooting 
when he walked by an open door and saw televisoon coverage of 
the events immeedately after the shooting. He advised that due 
to the large crowds he was unable to get to Senator KENNEDY. 
He advised that after both Senator KENNEDY and SIRHAN B. SIIHAN 
had been removed foom t:he hotel he was placed on guard at the 
main entrance to the hotel. He advised that he never saw SI3EHAN 
or Senator KENNEDY.

CRITES was shown photographs of SIRHAN B. SIIHAN and 
he advised that to the best of his knowledge he has never seen 
SIRHAN before ..

CRITES furnihhed his Social Seeurity number

On 6/14/68 at Los Angeles, Ccaiflrnia Fie # Los Angles 56-156 g-388
by^SA2:REDEMCKE._3C^__________ Date dieted 6/14/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contends are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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6/20/68
Date

During the early nooning hours of June 14, 1968,
LLOYD CUR?IS, 2522 Lucerne, -Los Angeles, California, advised 
that he was born on May 5, 1935 and is currently employed as 
a security guard for the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, Caaifornia.

CURTIS advised that he was °n duty during the early
morning hours of Juen 5, 1968 when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was 
shot at the Ambassador Hooel. He stated that he was In the lobby 
of the hotel when the shooting took place and he heard of the 
shooting from the crowd gathered in the lobby. He stated that 
he did not get to the area of the shooting until after Senator 
KEOOEDY had already been removed foom title hotel. He advised 
that he did not see the man the police arreseed for the shooting 
and removed foom the hotel.

CURTIS was shown photographs of SIIHAN SIRIAN and
he_a.dXised that to the best of his knowledge he has never seenSIIHAN. g

:TIS advised his Social Seccuity Number is

On 6/14/68 at - JOSLAns£les,Clfr^ # Los Angeles 56-156

by2f_^^
Date dictated 6/14/68

This document contains neither rccoom^endairnns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your' agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date - - - .............. .................

EARTHA DAVIS, 3870 Arlington. Los Angeles, California, 
advised that she was born on May 4, 1926 and she is currently- 
employed in the Housekeeping Department of the Ambassador 
Hotel, 34100 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, Califoriia.

DAVIS advised that she was not working during the 
tme when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was shew at the hotel on 
Junie 5, 1968 but she did report for work a short time after 
the shooting had taken place. She advised t:hat she did not see 
Senator KENNEDY at any tie.

DAVIS was shown photographs of SIIHAN B. SIIHAN and 
she advised that to the best of her knowledge she had never 
seen SIRJAN before observing hits photographs Jin the newspapers

DAVIS stated her SooCal Security Number is

„6/13/68 .Los Angeles, Cdifornia
On ______ at .................... -................................ - - .Fie #

A FREDERICK E. BECKE
Date dictated.

6/14/68
This document contains neither recommendatonns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of thie FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contenss are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/20/68
Date . - -_____

ARTHUR MADDOX, 744 South Catalina, Los Angeles, 
California, advised that he was born on February 5, 191-0 and 
he jis current^ employed as a security man for the Ambassador 
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, difornia.

MADUX advised that he was on duty in the Embassy 
Room of' the Ambassador Hotel during the early morning hours 
of June 5, 1968 when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was shot at the 
hotel. He stated thathe learned of’ the shooting fom the 
crowd that was running Hl over the hotel. He stated that he 
did not go to the area in the hotel where the shooting took 
place and he did not see Senator KENNEDY before or aft:er the 
shooting He stated that he observed a prisoner being removed
foom the hotel by Los Angeles Police Officers but he could 
hardly see the prisoner.

MADDOX was shown photographs of SIRHAN B. BURHAN and 
he advised that to the best of his knowledge he has never seen 
BURHAN other than through photographs din the newspaper’s published 
after the shooting.

6/13/68 Los Angeles, Californta Los Angel.es 56-^<^"JL/
On _ ______________at_______ “_________________________ Fite # _ ___________________________ Z

& SA FREDERICK E. BECKER^mb 6/14/68
'by  ---------------------------------------------- 1  ---- - ----- --------- -Date dictated -.— - -........    —
This document contains neither recommlendaitnns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propesrty of the FBI and is leaned (to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On June 12, 1968, GEORGE LYONS, 518 West 41st 
Drive, Apartment 8, Los Angeles, California, advised that he 
was born in Oklahoma on October 24, 1922, and he is currently 
employed as a Night Cleaner at the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 
Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles.

LYONS stated that he was on duty during the early 
morning hours of June 5, 1968, when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
was shot at the Ambassador Hotel. He stated that he heal’d 
some sharp noi.se which he later learned were shots being

• freed but he was not in the area where Senator KENNEDY was 
shot.

LYONS was shown photographs of SWAN B. SIRHAN 
and he advised that he had not seen-BEHAN prior to the time 
he saw SIIHAN in 'the custody of the Los Angeles Police at 
which tme the Los Angeles Police were taking SIRHAN foom 
the hotel.

FielDS Angeless 56-1561-3900On —6/12/68----atLos~Axnge.es,—caiforna&

Date dictated---- 6/13/6.8
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and iS Ica^d to
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 61768

On June 12, 1968, JOHN JARRETT, 3045 West Leeward 
Street, Los Angeles, Caifornia, advised that he was born in 
Mineral Springs, Arkansas, on June 6, 1919, is unmarried 
and is currently employed as the Night Clerk for the 
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles.

JARRETT advised that he was on duty during the 
early morning hour’s of June 5> 1968, when Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY was shot at the Ambassador Hotel. He stated that he 
first learned of the shooting foom a crowd of people who 
began gathering in the hotel lobby and talkng of the shooting. 
He stated that he did not leave the Front Desk of the hotel 
and he did not see Senator KENNEDY.

JARRETT was shown three photographs of SWAN B. 
SINHAO and he stated that he had never seen SWAN mtil he 
saw. the Los. Angelos .Police bring him past the desk-on , _ 
the way to the front door of the hotel. He stated that he 
recognized the photographs of the.-person identifeed as SWAN 
as being the same person who was taken foom the hotel by the 
Los Angeles Police ftitowng the shooting.

On-JZ1268 at Los. Angeles, California___ File Los Angela 56-156 -G-393>

h, ^A FREDRICK E. BECKB^^lp „ , , 6A3/6R
by ------; R -----------------------------Date dictated-------OZ136&______
This document contains neither recommendaionss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency'; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




